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Mr. David K. Brooks

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive & gp/ '{?\ 2
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 o

RE: Case No. 12811
Roche Federal Well No. 2
Sand 7 Federal Well No. 3
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Brooks:

Reference is made to your certified letter dated January 22, 2002, whereby you advised
Mitchell of the above captioned Case and Hearing. In regards to the two Mitchell wells
listed in the Hearing Notice, please be advised that these wells have been plugged and
abandoned. I have enclosed copies of the Sundry Notices, reflecting the final abandonment,
filed with the Bureau of Land Management for your review and file. If any further filings
are required by the Oil Conservation Division, please contact me at (713) 377-5855.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

Very truly yours,
MITCHELL ENERGY COMPANY L.P.
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George Mullen
Senior Regulatory Affairs Analyst

Enclosures

cc: Mr. Tim Gum
District Supervisor
Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
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